# Macie R. McCurrin-Fitzgerald

# Registered Nurse

1503 Spur Ave Odessa,TX 79761 (432) 288-0482 maciemcfitz@gmail.com

# **SKILLS**

Assess patient clinical status systematically to anticipate and respond to any changes in condition fast and effectively. Ability to use critical thinking skills and problem solve abruptly. Implement and maintain the patient's plan of care. Demonstrate effective time management in prioritizing and delegating the implementation of patient's care. Decision making and Leadership skills to effectively manage patients potential problems and outcomes. Direct communication with Physician(s) that are involved in patient's care. Participate in the education to the patient, patient's family and peers.

Expertise skills used daily include but are not limited to monitoring vital signs, interpretation of EKG and telemetry monitoring, and the ability to successfully draw blood for the laboratory fast and efficiently. Interpret critical laboratory values. insertion of peripheral intravenous catheters, foley catheters, nasogastric tube, provide wound care, change ostomy appliances.

# **EXPERIENCE**

# Odessa Regional Medical Center - Charge Nurse

March 2015- November 2020

- Medical/ Surgical- Telemetry
- Charge Nurse Duties with full patient load equal to floor nurse patient ratio 1:5 20 Bed Unit. EMR: Mckenesson, Cerner, Meditech

#### **Prolink Staffing Agency** - Travel RN

November 2020- July 2021

- Cheyenne Regional Medical Center in Cheyenne, Wyoming 1:5 Patient Ratio. COVID Unit 25 Bed Unit, EMR: EPIC
- Metropolitan Methodist Hospital San Antonio, TX 1:6 Patient Ratio, Float Pool RN (Floating to floors such as ER overflow, Telemetry, Renal, PCU, Med/Surg, COVID ICU unit) EMR: Meditech

#### Maxim Agency Staffing - Travel RN

- Covenant Medical Center Lubbock, TX Telemetry Unit Patient Ratio 1:4 sometimes five. Drips used on unit frequently include Cardizem, Amiodarone, Dobutamine, 37 Bed Unit EMR: Meditech
- Oregon Health & Science University Portland, Oregon Medical Unit Patient Ratio 1:4, common patient population were CF (Cystic Fibrosis) homelessness with psychiatric issues, and geriatric with chronic issues. EMR: EPIC

# **EDUCATION**

Odessa College - Associate Degree in Nursing
September 2008- December 2013
Graduated with PTK Honors Society

Career Center High School- Odessa, TX

Graduation May 2007

# **Certifications**

- Registered Nurse- Texas Compact License Number 869120
- BLS
- ACLS
- NIHSS

#### References

Elsa Gonzales- Odessa Regional Charge Nurse (432) 664-8572 Amy Miller- Covenant Health Staff RN (405) 513-0903

Susannah Lujan- OHSU Nurse Manager (503) 418-4493